

# COCKTAILS & Spirits

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

TIMELESS CLASSICS4
CLASSIC VARINTS5
BOURBON
RYE
AMERICAN WHISKEY
CANADIAN WHISKEY22-23
JAPANESE WHISKY
SCOTTISH WHISKY
IRISH WHISKEY 32-35
INDIAN WHISKY
BRANDY 38-39
RUM & CACHAÇA
GIN & VODKA
TEQUILA & MEZCAL44-4
APERITIF
DIG ESTIF
AMARO
ABSINTHE & ANISE46-4
VERMOUTH
BEER



# TIMELESS CLASSICS

# BOURBON STEAK OLD FASHIONED

OLD FORESTER

ANGOSTURA & ORANGE BITTERS

SERVED ON A ROCK



# **CLASSICS VARIANTS**

# JAPANESE OLD FASHIONED

TOKI JAPANESE WHISKY
KINGS GINGER, JAMAICAN BITTERS
SERVED ON A ROCK

# **BROOKLYN**

LARCENY BOURBON
COCCHI TORINO
LUXARDO MARASCHINO
SERVED UP



# ITALIAN VACATION

PLANTATION PINEAPPLE RUM
CARPANO ANTICA, CAMPARI
VANILLA & CHERRY BARK BITTERS
SERVED ON A ROCK

# VESPER

PLYMOUTH GIN
BELVEDERE VODKA
COCCHI AMERICANO
SERVED UP



# EL CHRISTERO

CODIGO REPOSADO TEQUILA
BOTANIST GIN, CACAO INFUSED
CAMPARI, CINNAMON
SERVED UP

# NEGRONI

AVIATION GIN, CARPANO ANTICA

CAMPARI

SERVED ON A ROCK



# BOULEVARDIER

LONGBRANCH BOURBON

CARPANO ANTICA, CAMPARI

SERVED ON A ROCK



# SAZERAC

HENNESSY V.S. COGNAC OR MICHTER'S US-1 RYE , ABSINTHE, ANGOSTURA BITTERS  ${\it SERVED~NEAT}$ 



# MALECON RUM PUNCH

A SPECIAL BLEND OF RUMS, CARIBBEAN SPICES & CIRTUS
FINISHED WITH NUTMEG

SERVED OVER A LARGE CUBE



BOURBON WHISK(E)Y IS A TYPE OF AMERICAN WHISKEY: A BARRELAGED DISTILLED SPIRIT MADE PRIMARILY FROM CORN. THE NAME
IS ULTIMATELY DERIVED FROM THE FRENCH BOURBON DYNASTY,
ALTHOUGH IT IS DISPUTED WHETHER BOURBON COUNTY IN KENTUCKY
OR BOURBON STREET IN NEW ORLEANS INSPIRED THE WHISKEY'S
NAME. BOURBON HAS BEEN DISTILLED SINCE THE 18TH CENTURY. THE
USE OF THE TERM "BOURBON" FOR THE WHISKEY HAS BEEN TRACED
TO THE 1820'S, AND THE TERM BEGAN TO BE USED CONSISTENTLY IN
KENTUCKY IN THE 1870'S

#### 1792 RIDGEMONT 14

THE "1792" ELEMENT OF THE NAME PAYS HOMAGE TO THE YEAR IN WHICH KENTUCKY BECAME A STATE. WHEN THIS BOURBON WAS INTRODUCED TO THE MARKET IN 2004, IT WAS INITIALLY CALLED RIDGEWOOD RESERVE BUT, AFTER LITIGATIONS BETWEEN THE DISTILLERS AND WOODFORD RESERVE'S OWNERS BROWN-FORMAN, THE NAME WAS CHANGED.

#### ANGEL'S ENVY 17

HOW DO YOU PISS OFF AN ANGEL? LINCOLN HENDERSON DID IT BY BREAKING A NEARLY TWO-HUNDRED-YEAR-OLD DIVINE CONTRACT. HE'S ALWAYS BEEN ONE TO SNEER AT TRADITION

#### BAKER'S 17

NAMED AFTER BAKER BEAM, GRAND NEPHEW OF THE LEGENDARY JIM BEAM.
EMBRACING OVER SIX GENERATIONS OF DISTILLING EXPERIENCE, BAKER'S BOURBON
UTILIZES A SPECIAL STRAIN OF JUG YEAST THAT HAS BEEN IN THE FAMILY FOR OVER 60
YEARS.

#### BASIL HAYDEN'S 16

MASTER DISTILLER BASIL HAYDEN SR. CREATED A RECIPE IN 1796, USING A TRADITIONAL CORN BASE, BUT MIXING IN SMALL GRAINS TO HIS MASH CAPTURING THE SPICY FLAVOR OF RYE AND COMPLEMENTING THE SWEET SMOOTHNESS OF CORN.

# BLANTON'S 20

TAKEN FROM THE CENTER-CUT OR MIDDLE SECTIONS OF THE FAMOUS WAREHOUSE H, BLANTON'S ORIGINAL WAS ONCE DESIGNATED FOR AMBASSADORS, DIGNITARIES, AND COLONEL BLANTON'S FAMILY AND FRIENDS.

#### BELLE MEADE SINGLE BARREL 20

BELLE MEADE SINGLE BARREL BOURBON IS SELECTED THROUGH A TASTING PROCESS IN WHICH A TEAM OF THEIR STAFF MEMBERS SCRUTINIZES SAMPLES FROM A GROUP OF BARRELS AGE NINE OR MORE YEARS IN SEARCH OF BARRELS WITH A SUPERIOR FLAVOR PROFILE WORTHY OF BEING BOTTLED AS A SINGLE BARREL. TO PASS MUSTER THE BARREL MUST SHOW THE CHARACTERISTICS THAT ARE THE HALLMARKS OF A SUPERIOR WELL-AGED BOURBON; BALANCE, DEPTH, AND COMPLEXITY.

#### BELLE MEADE SHERRY CASK 20

THEIR NINE YEAR-OLD BELLE MEADE BOURBON FINISHED IN OLOROSO SHERRY CASKS, IS THEIR FIRST WOOD FINISH SERIES RELEASE, REPRESENTS THE BEST OF BOTH OLD AND NEW WORLD WHISKEY MAKING TECHNIQUES AS IT'S AMERICA'S NATIVE SPIRIT, BOURBON, THAT THEY HAVE BLENDED AND FINISHED LIKE A FINE SCOTCH.

#### BOOKER'S 18

ONE OF THE ONLY UNCUT, UNFILTERED, STRAIGHT-FROM-THE-BARREL, BOURBONS AVAILABLE TODAY. IT'S BOTTLED AT ITS NATURAL PROOF OF BETWEEN 121 AND 127, AND AGED BETWEEN SIX AND EIGHT YEARS.

# **BUFFALO TRACE** 12

THE OLDEST CONTINUOUSLY OPERATING DISTILLERY IN AMERICA DURING PROHIBITION THE DISTILLERY WAS EVEN PERMITTED TO REMAIN OPERATIONAL, TO MAKE WHISKEY FOR "MEDICINAL PURPOSES".

#### BULLEIT 13

IN THE 1830S, AS A TAVERN KEEPER IN LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, AUGUSTUS BULLEIT SET HIMSELF ON A MISSION: TO CREATE A BOURBON UNIQUE IN FLAVOR.

# BULLEIT 10YR 18

THIS IS TOM BULLEIT'S SELECTED RESERVE. AGED IN CHARRED AMERICAN WHITE OAK, SELECT BULLEIT BOURBON BARRELS WERE SET ASIDE TO AGE FOR 10 YEARS. THE RESULT IS A SPECIAL EXPRESSION OF BULLEIT THAT PROVIDES A RICH, DEEP, INCREDIBLY SMOOTH SIPPING EXPERIENCE. DEEP RUSSET IN COLOR, WITH RICH OAKY AROMAS. CONSISTENTLY SMOOTH, WITH HINTS OF VANILLA, DRIED FRUIT, AND A LONG, SMOKY FINISH.

# EAGLE RARE 10YR 13

THE WHISKEY FROM EACH AGING BARREL IS BOTTLED INDIVIDUALLY, NONE OF IT IS BLENDED CREATING A UNIQUE FLAVOR FOR EACH BARREL.

# E.H. TAYLOR SMALL BATCH 15

AS FOUNDING FATHER OF THE BOURBON INDUSTRY, COLONEL EDMUND HAYNES TAYLOR, JR. LEFT AN INDELIBLE LEGACY. HIS DEDICATION TO DISTILLING BEGAN AT THE CLOSE OF THE CIVIL WAR WHEN HE PURCHASED O.F C. DISTILLERY. THERE, HE DEVELOPED INNOVATIVE TECHNIQUES THAT ARE STILL IN USE TODAY.

# E.H. TAYLOR SINGLE BARREL 21

COLONEL EDMUND HAYNES TAYLOR, JR. IS WIDELY CONSIDERED ONE OF THE FOUNDING FATHERS OF THE BOURBON INDUSTRY, FIGHTING FOR THE BOTTLED-IN-BOND ACT OF 1897, NEARLY THREE DECADES AFTER HE PURCHASED WHAT IS NOW CALLED BUFFALO TRACE DISTILLERY.

# ELIJAH CRAIG SMALL BATCH 13

LONG BEFORE THE TERM SMALL BATCH EVEN EXISTED, THE MASTER DISTILLERS WERE HAND-SELECTING JUST THE RIGHT NUMBER OF BARRELS TO MAKE ELIJAH CRAIG. THIS EXPERTISE AND ATTENTION TO DETAIL GIVE ELIJAH CRAIG SMALL BATCH THE RIGHT BALANCE OF RICH FLAVOR AND FULL BODY.

#### **EVAN WILLIAMS SINGLE BARREL** 13

REALIZING THE POTENTIAL OF WHISKEY, EVAN WILLIAMS SET UP HIS DISTILLERYON THE BANKS OF THE OHIO RIVER. TODAY A MARKER STANDS AT THAT VERY SPOT DECLARING HIM KENTUCKY'S FIRST DISTILLER.

#### FOUR ROSES SINGLE BARREL 14

EACH BARREL IS SAMPLED AND CAREFULLY SELECTED FOR ITS SUPERIOR QUALITY PRIOR TO BEING PROCESSED AND HAND BOTTLED, A HANDWRITTEN LABEL NOTING THE WAREHOUSE AND THE RACKING LOCATION IN WHICH THE BARREL WAS AGED ADORNS EACH BOTTLE.

#### FOUR ROSES SMALL BATCH 13

BLENDED FROM EACH OF THE TEN DISTINCT BOURBON RECIPES THAT BECOME FOUR ROSES SPECIAL BOTTLINGS, THIS BOURBON COMBINES THE SPICE AND BALANCE OF EACH WHILE MAINTAINING A MELLOW, SUBTLE FLAVORS.

#### HIGH WEST AMERICAN PRAIRIE RESERVE 14

THE LIQUID IN THIS BOTTLE IS A PREMIUM BLEND OF BOURBONS, ONE OF AMERICA'S NATIVE SPIRITS. IT'S A GREAT SIPPER AND THINKING WHISKEY.

# **HUDSON BABY** 19

THE FIRST NEW YORK AGED WHISKEY SINCE PROHIBITION, AND NEW YORK'S FIRST BOURBON EVER. THE FOUNDATION IS 100% EMPIRE STATE CORN.

# JIM BEAM 12

THE STANDARD-BEARER OF KENTUCKY STRAIGHT BOURBON. THIS BOURBON IS IDEAL FOR MIXING WITH COCKTAILS, AND A GREAT INTRODUCTION TO BOURBON.

# JEFFERSON'S PRITCHARD HILL 25

TO MAKE THEIR JEFFERSON'S RESERVE PRITCHARD HILL CABERNET FINISH, THEY START WITH THEIR JEFFERSON'S RESERVE KENTUCKY STRAIGHT BOURBON AND AGE IT FOR AN ADDITIONAL TWELVE MONTHS IN FRENCH OAK CASKS THAT ONCE HELD PRITCHARD HILL CABERNET SAUVIGNON. THE WINE BARRELS THAT MATURED THE MOST SOUGHT-AFTER WINE IN THE CHAPPELLET PORTFOLIO LEND A SWEETNESS TO THE BOURBON BY ADDING NOTES OF DARK BERRY, ESPRESSO AND CHOCOLATE.

# JEFFERSON'S OCEAN AGED 21

THE JEFFERSON'S OCEAN: AGED AT SEA FEATURES OLDER BOURBON BARRELS AND TAKES IT AROUND THE WORLD. STOPPING IN FIVE DIFFERENT CONTINENTS AND CROSSING THE EQUATOR 4 TIMES, THIS BOURBON TRULY IS A WORLD BEATER.

#### JEFFERSON'S OCEAN CASK STREGNTH 29

JEFFERSON'S OCEAN, NOW BOTTLED AT 122 PROOF CASK STRENGTH. THEY TOOK FULLY MATURED KENTUCKY BOURBON, PUT IT ON A SHIP AND SENT IT AROUND THE WORLD. IT CROSSED THE EQUATOR FOUR TIMES, STOPPED AT OVER 5 DIFFERENT CONTINENTS AND TRULY IS A BOURBON OF THE WORLD.

# JEFFERSON'S RESERVE 17

THE DISTILLER'S FLAGSHIP BOURBON IS WHERE THEY DEFINE THE JEFFERSON'S TASTE: BIG AND BOLD WITH HINTS OF SPICE, TOFFEE AND LEATHER. THE RESERVE IS THE PERFECT MARRIAGE OF FOUR DIFFERENT RECIPES OF BOURBON, ONE OF WHICH IS AN ELDER STATESMAN. THE RESULT IS BOURBON THAT, LIKE THOMAS JEFFERSON, IS SOPHISTICATED, COMPLEX AND UNFORGETTABLE.

#### KNOB CREEK 13

APPROXIMATELY 20 MILES SOUTH OF THE DISTILLERY RUNS A LITTLE CREEK, THE SAME CREEK THAT RAN BY ABRAHAM LINCOLN'S BOYHOOD HOME.

#### KNOB CREEK SINGLE BARREL 17

KNOB CREEK SINGLE BARREL RESERVE ENCOUNTERS NO DETOURS OR DISTRACTIONS. IT'S JUST THE BIG, PURE FLAVOR THAT BOOKER SET OUT TO CREATE OVER TWO DECADES AGO.

# LONGBRANCH 18

EIGHT-YEAR OLD WILD TURKEY BOURBON IS REFINED WITH TEXAS MESQUITE AND OAK CHARCOALS FOR DEEPER FLAVOR AND COMPLEXITY. THE AROMA IS A BALANCED BLEND OF VANILLA AND SPICES. FLAVORS OF CARAMEL, PEAR, AND HINTS OF CITRUS ROUND OUT THE PALATE, WHILE THE SUBTLE, SMOKY FINISH IS BUTTERY SMOOTH—WITH NOTES OF GENTLE PEPPER AND TOASTED OAK

# MAKER'S MARK 13

MAKER'S MARK IS ONE OF THE FEW DISTILLERS TO ROTATE THE BARRELS FROM THE UPPER TO THE LOWER LEVELS OF THE AGING WAREHOUSES DURING THE AGING PROCESS TO EVEN OUT THE DIFFERENCES IN TEMPERATURE DURING THE PROCESS. THE UPPER FLOORS ARE EXPOSED TO THE GREATEST TEMPERATURE VARIATIONS DURING THE YEAR, SO ROTATING THE BARRELS ENSURES THAT THE BOURBON IN ALL THE BARRELS HAVE THE SAME QUALITY AND TASTE.

#### MAKER'S 46 16

MAKER'S 46 IS METICULOUSLY HANDCRAFTED AND INVENTIVELY FINISHED DURING WINTER USING SEARED FRENCH OAK STAVES. IT OFFERS MORE COMPLEXITY; A DEEPER, RICHER COPPER TONE; AND BIG, BOLD FLAVORS OF VANILLA, CARAMEL, OAK AND SPICE.

#### MICHTER'S US-1 19

IN THE MICHTER'S TRADITION HAILING FROM AMERICA'S FIRST WHISKEY DISTILLING COMPANY, THIS BOURBON IS MADE FROM A PROPRIETARY MASHBILL THAT FEATURES THE HIGHEST QUALITY AMERICAN CORN AND IS THEN MATURED TO THE PEAK OF PERFECTION. IT IS THEN MELLOWED BY OUR SIGNATURE FILTRATION.

# MICHTER'S 10YR 50

MATURE IN AGE AND TRULY EXCEPTIONAL IN QUALITY, MICHTER'S TEN YEAR SINGLE BARREL KENTUCKY STRAIGHT BOURBON HAS EARNED ITS PLACE AS AN ENDURING FAVORITE OF THE MOST DISCERNING WHISKEY CONNOISSEURS. THE "BEST AMERICAN WHISKEY" ACCORDING TO FOOD & WINE MAGAZINE.

# OLD FORESTER CLASSIC 12

STYLE ORIGINATED BY GEORGE GARVIN BROWN IN 1870. TWICE-DISTILLED, THIS REMARKABLE SPIRIT IS CRAFTED USING A PRECISE GRAIN RECIPE OF CORN, RYE AND MALTED BARLEY.

#### **OLD GRAND-DAD 114** 12

OLD GRAND-DAD WAS A DISTILLER NAMED BASIL HAYDEN WHO MADE HIS NAME BY DISTILLING A BOURBON WHISKEY MADE WITH A HIGHER PERCENTAGE OF RYE. BASIL HAYDEN PASSED ALONG THE ART OF DISTILLING TO HIS SON AND THEN, IN TURN, TO HIS GRANDSON. IT WAS THE THIRD GENERATION DISTILLER, COLONEL R.B. HAYDEN, WHO HONORED HIS GRANDFATHER BY NAMING HIS JUSTLY FAMED WHISKEY "OLD GRAND- DAD."

#### REDEMTION 12

REMPTATION BOURBON IS MADE FROM A 75% CORN, 20% RYE AND 5% MALTED BARLEY MASHBILL, AND IS AGED FOR AT LEAST TWO YEARS IN CHARRED AMERICAN OAK CASKS. WITH A HIGHER CORN PERCENTAGE THAN SISTER REDEMPTION BOURBON, THIS IS SWEET AND FRUITY.

#### REDEMTION HIGH RYE 21

AGED "OVER TWO YEARS" AND WITH OVER 38% RYE IN THE MASHBILL (HIGH FOR BOURBON). IT'S FRESH, YOUTHFUL, AND BRISK, WITH SWEET CORN, BRIGHT FRUIT, BRITTLE MINT, CINNAMON, AND A DUSTING OF COCOA, LEADING TO A SLIGHTLY AGGRESSIVE FINISH.

#### RUSSELL'S SINGLE BARREL 17

RUSSELL'S RESERVE SINGLE BARREL BOURBON IS MATURED IN ONLY THE DEEPEST NO. 4 "ALLIGATOR" CHAR, AMERICAN WHITE OAK BARRELS HANDPICKED BY OUR MASTER DISTILLERS. INDIVIDUALLY BOTTLED AT 110 PROOF AND NON-CHILL FILTERED TO GUARANTEE MAXIMUM FLAVOR, EACH BARREL HAS ITS OWN UNIQUE PERSONALITY YET STILL CAPTURES OUR SIGNATURE RICH, CREAMY TOFFEE AND VANILLA TASTE.

#### WILD TURKEY RARE BREED 19

RARE BREED IS A "BARREL-PROOF BOURBON", MEANING IT HAS NO ADDED WATER TO LOWER THE PROOF OR DILUTE THE FLAVOR AFTER IT'S BEEN DISTILLED. THIS BOURBON IS A UNIQUE MARRIAGE OF WILD TURKEY 6-, 8-, AND 12-YEAR-OLD STOCKS, GIVING IT A REMARKABLY SMOOTH FLAVOR CONSIDERING ITS HIGH ALCOHOL CONTENT. IT HAS HINTS OF LIGHT ORANGES, MINT, AND TONES OF SWEET TOBACCO.

# WILD TURKEY KENTUCKY SPIRIT 20

KENTUCKY SPIRIT IS AN 101 PROOF, SINGLE-BARREL BOURBON, WITH EACH BARREL PERSONALLY CHOSEN BY MASTER DISTILLER JIMMY RUSSELL. KNOWN FOR BEING FULLER BODIED, WITH RICH VANILLA FLAVORS AND A HINT OF SWEETNESS, IT'S THE PERFECT BOURBON TO ENJOY NEAT. A COMPLEX LAYERING OF ALMONDS, HONEY, BLACKBERRIES, AND LEATHER GIVES WAY TO A LONG, DARK AND LINGERING FINISH.

#### WILLETT RESERVE 14

VERY FLORAL ON THE NOSE WITH WONDERFUL CITRUS NOTES; MORE CITRUS ON THE PALATE WITH LOADS OF HONEY AND THEN TURNING QUITE HERBAL ON THE FINISH... AN INCREDIBLY DIFFERENT AND INVITING ARRAY OF AROMAS & FLAVORS WHEN WATER IS ADDED!

# WOODFORD RESERVE 15

WOODFORD RESERVE ISN'T MANUFACTURED, IT'S CRAFTED IN SMALL BATCHES. THIS ARTISANAL PROCESS ALLOWS US TO CRAFT USING ALL FIVE SOURCES OF BOURBON FLAVOR GIVING IT ITS DISTINCT TASTE AND CRISP. CLEAN FINISH.

#### WOODFORD DOUBLE OAK 20

AN INNOVATIVE APPROACH TO TWICE-BARRELED BOURBON CREATES THE RICH AND COLORFUL FLAVOR OF WOODFORD RESERVE DOUBLE OAKED. UNIQUELY MATURED IN SEPARATE, CHARRED OAK BARRELS. THE SECOND BARREL DEEPLY TOASTED BEFORE A LIGHT CHARRING. EXTRACTS ADDITIONAL AMOUNTS OF SOFT, SWEET OAK CHARACTER.

# WOODFORD RESERVE DOUBLE OAKED 22

PARKER'S HERITAGE COLLECTION IS A SERIES OF RARE, LIMITED EDITION AMERICAN WHISKEYS OFFERED AS A TRIBUTE TO SIXTH-GENERATION MASTER DISTILLER PARKER BEAM FOR HIS 45+ YEARS OF DISTILLING EXPERIENCE.

# BOURBON WHISKEY FLIGHTS 35

# BOURBON

RICH CARAMEL, BALANCED VANILLA, STONE FRUIT NOTES, SMOKY DEPTH, WITH AN OAK FINISH

# AMERICAN

DEEP BUTTERSCOTCH AND VANILLA NOTES. HINTS OF CARAMEL AND DRIED FRUIT WITH A RIPENED FRUIT FINISH

# MICHTER'S US-1 MICHTER'S US-1 MICHTER'S US-1 SOURMASJ

RICH CINNAMON ENTRY WITH NOTES OF BUTTER AND ALMOND WITH A PEPPERY FINISH



RYE WHISKEY WAS THE PREVALENT WHISKEY OF THE NORTHEASTERN STATES, ESPECIALLY PENNSYLVANIA AND MARYLAND. PITTSBURGH WAS THE CENTER OF RYE WHISKEY PRODUCTION IN THE LATE 1700S AND EARLY 1800'S. BY 1808, ALLEGHENY COUNTY FARMERS WERE SELLING ONE HALF BARREL FOR EACH MAN, WOMAN AND CHILD IN THE COUNTRY. RYE WHISKEY LARGELY DISAPPEARED AFTER PROHIBITION. A FEW BRANDS, SUCH AS OLD OVERHOLT, SURVIVED IT, ALTHOUGH BY THE LATE 1960'S EVEN PENNSYLVANIA NAMES SUCH AS OLD OVERHOLT WERE BEING DISTILLED ONLY IN KENTUCKY.

#### ANGEL'S ENVY 22

THE TASTE PROFILE OF RYE WHISKEY WAS A PERFECT FIT FOR A RUM CASK FINISH. AFTER SAMPLING OVER 100 RUMS TO FIND THE RIGHT FLAVOR TO COMPLEMENT RYE WHISKEY, THE TEAM'S DECISION WAS UNANIMOUS. ANGEL'S ENVY SPENDS UP TO 18 MONTHS FINISHING IN THESE CARIBBEAN RUM CASKS, RESULTING IN AN IMMENSELY COMPLEX WHISKEY. THE MINGLING OF RAW, SPICY AND EARTHY RYE WITH THE MELLOW SWEETNESS OF RUM FINISHING CREATES AN INCOMPARABLY SMOOTH AND DRINKABLE WHISKEY. EVEN AT 100 PROOF.

#### BASIL HAYDEN 18

TO PRODUCE THIS VERY SPECIAL BATCH OF BASIL HAYDEN'S RYE THEY EMPLOYED A LONG KNOWN BUT RARELY USED "RE-BARRELING" TECHNIQUE. THEY STARTED BY AGING A TRADITIONAL RYE FOR FOUR YEARS, THEN TRANSFER IT TO NEWLY CHARRED QUARTER CASK BARRELS TO AGE AN ADDITIONAL SEVEN YEARS. THE SMALLER BARRELS CREATE MORE CONTACT WITH THE OAK AND ALLOWS MORE AIR TO BREATHE INTO THE CASK. THE RESULT IS AN INCREDIBLY DEEP FLAVOR.

#### BULLEIT 15

BULLEIT RYE IS AN AWARD-WINNING, STRAIGHT RYE WHISKEY WITH A CHARACTER OF UNPARALLELED SPICE AND COMPLEXITY. RELEASED IN 2011, IT CONTINUES TO ENJOY RECOGNITION AS ONE OF THE HIGHEST QUALITY RYES AVAILABLE.

# BLACK MAPLE HILL 24

"RYE LOVERS, CONSIDER THIS ONE OF YOUR HOLY GRAILS! THIS BEAUTY HAS THE BALANCE OF AN OLYMPIC FIGURE SKATER, WITH EVERY NOTE OF FRUIT, SPICE, VANILLA AND CARAMEL HITTING ALL THE RIGHT PLACES ON THE PALATE. THERE'S JUST A TOUCH OF CHARRED OAK TO HELP BIND ALL THOSE PRETTY FLAVORS TOGETHER. IN A WORD, "YUMMY.""

# E.H. TAYLOR 18

PARKER'S HERITAGE COLLECTION IS A SERIES OF RARE, LIMITED EDITION AMERICAN WHISKEYS OFFERED AS A TRIBUTE TO SIXTH-GENERATION MASTER DISTILLER PARKER BEAM FOR HIS 45+ YEARS OF DISTILLING EXPERIENCE.

# GEORGE DICKEL 14

GEORGE DICKEL RYE WHISKY IS THE ONLY RYE FINISHED IN THE CHILLED CHARCOAL-MELLOWED STYLE THAT HAS MADE OUR WHISKEY DISTINCT. DISTILLED IN LAWRENCEBURG, IN, GEORGE DICKEL RYE IS MADE FROM 95% RYE AND 5% MALTED BARLEY.

#### HIGH WEST DOUBLE 14

THE NAME IS BASICALLY FROM THE FACT THAT THIS IS A COMBINATION OF TWO DIFFERENT RYE WHISKEYS. PRETTY STRAIGHTFORWARD, HOW DOUBLE RYE CAME TO BE? ONE DAY, FOUNDER DAVID PERKINS HAD A TASTE OF THE TWO YEAR OLD WHISKEY FROM LDI. HE HAD ASSUMED YOU DIDN'T WANT TO DRINK THE YOUNGER STUFF. WELL, HE REALLY LIKED THE TWO YEAR OLD! IT WAS YOUNGISH AND BRASH BUT VERY SPICY AND TASTY. HE THEN THOUGHT WE MIGHT BE ABLE TO TAME THE HEAT AGAIN WITH THE ADDITION OF THE 16 YEAR OLD THAT WE HAD AS THE OLDER WHISKEY. IT HAS SIGNIFICANTLY MORE DISSOLVED SOLIDS FROM THE EXTRA AGING AND EVAPORATION.

# HIGH WEST RENDEZVOUS 17

A BLEND OF TWO EXOTIC STRAIGHT RYE WHISKEYS; ONE OLD, AND ONE YOUNG. IT MARRIES THE RICH AROMATIC QUALITIES OF A 16-YEAR-OLD RYE WITH THE BOLD SPICY PROPERTIES OF SIX-YEAR OLD RYE TO CREATE A FULL FLAVORED, VERY COMPLEX WHISKEY. RENDEZVOUS RYE HONORS THE WAY RYE WHISKEY USED TO BE MADE, WITH A HIGH RYE CONTENT AND FULL. UNCOMPROMISED FLAVOR.

# HIGH WEST BOURYE 20

BOURYE IS A COMBINATION OF "BOU" FOR BOURBON AND "RYE" FOR.WELL, RYE WHISKEY. BECAUSE COMBINING BOURBON AND RYE IS A BIT UNUSUAL, WE COULDN'T HELP THINKING OF THE JACKALOPE. HONESTLY, WE DIDN'T THINK ANYONE WOULD LIKE THE NAME!

#### HIGH WEST YIPPEE KI-YAY 20

WE CONFESS, WE DIDN'T COIN THE TERM "YIPPEE KI-YAY". MOREOVER, WE DIDN'T PAINT THE PICTURE ON THE FRONT LABEL. IT'S A HISTORIC POSTER (GIFT OF THE COE FOUNDATION AND HENRY B. BALINK) NOW AT THE BUFFALO BILL CENTER OF THE WEST IN CODY, WYOMING (CENTEROFTHEWEST.ORG, YOU REALLY OUGHT TO VISIT). FURTHERMORE, WE DIDN'T DISTILL THE WHISKEYS IN THIS BOTTLE IT'S OUR DOUBLE RYE! HOWEVER, WE DID COME UP WITH A COMBINATION THAT WE THINK WILL MAKE YOU SAY...YIPPEE KI-YAY DRINKERS OF HORRIBLE TASTING CHEAP FLAVORED UISGE BEATHA! ONE DAY, JUST FOR FUN, WE PUT DOUBLE RYE! INTO OAK BARRELS THAT HAD ORIGINALLY BEEN USED TO AGE TWO DIFFERENT TYPES OF WINE AND DISCOVERED AN ALL-NATURAL, NOT DISGUSTINGLY-SWEET SIPPER FOR THE REST OF US.

#### KNOB CREEK 16

MADE WITH A BLEND OF THE FINEST QUALITY RYE TO CREATE AN EXTRAORDINARILY SMOOTH YET SPICY FINISH.

#### MICHTER'S US-1 16

RENOWNED FOR RYE - AMERICA'S OLDEST WHISKEY VARIETY - SINCE THE EARLIEST DAYS OF OUR HISTORY, WE TAKE THE PRODUCTION OF MICHTER'S US-1 RYE EXTREMELY SERIOUSLY. OUR MICHTER'S US-1 RYE IS MADE FROM SELECT AMERICAN RYE GRAIN THAT IS SHEARED TO MAXIMIZE THE EXTRACTION OF FLAVOR FROM THE GRAIN. IDEAL NEAT OR IN COCKTAILS, EVERY BOTTLE OF MICHTER'S US-1 RYE COMES FROM A SINGLE BARREL - A UNIQUE ATTRIBUTE REFLECTING OUR EXTRAORDINARY COMMITMENT TO OFFERING KENTUCKY STRAIGHT RYE WHISKEY OF THE ABSOLUTE HIGHEST QUALITY AT EVERY LEVEL OF THE MICHTER'S RANGE.

#### MICHTER'S US-1 10YR 32

ONE OF THE MOST LIMITED PRODUCTION ITEMS, MICHTER'S TEN-YEAR SINGLE BARREL KENTUCKY STRAIGHT RYE CONTINUES THE LEGACY OF AMERICA'S FIRST WHISKEY VARIETY (RYE) FROM AMERICA'S FIRST WHISKEY COMPANY (MICHTER'S, ORIGINALLY KNOWN AS SHENK'S). AFTER A NEARLY THREE YEAR ABSENCE FROM THE MARKET, MICHTER'S THEN MASTER DISTILLER WILLIE PRATT FINALLY GAVE THE GREEN LIGHT FOR THE RE-RELEASE OF MICHTER'S TEN-'YEAR STRAIGHT RYE IN APRIL 2014.

#### REDEMPTION 13

REDEMPTION RYE'S GOAL IS TO BRING BACK THE CLASSIC AMERICAN RYE COCKTAIL. WHILE THE FEDERAL LAW STATES THAT A WHISKEY MUST BE 51% RYE GRAIN TO BE CLASSIFIED AS A RYE WE CHOSE TO PUSH OUR GRAIN CONTENT TO 95%. THIS NOT ONLY PUSHES THE FLAVOR FORWARD, IT ALSO MAGNIFIES THE UNIQUE PROFILE OF THE RYE GRAINS.

# RUSSELL'S RESERVE 6YR 12

BOTTLED AT 90 PROOF, THIS UNIQUELY SMOOTH, HAND SELECTED SMALL BATCH RYE
HAS A CRISP, LIVELY TASTE THAT THEY BELIEVE TO BE THE PERFECT SIX-YEAR-OLD RYE.

# SAZERAC 6YR 12

THE ONE AND ONLY NEW ORLEANS ORIGINAL. SAZERAC RYE WHISKEY SYMBOLIZES THE TRADITION AND HISTORY OF NEW ORLEANS. RYE WHISKEY THAT DATES BACK TO THE 1800'S, AROUND THE TIME WHEN SALOONS, VEILED AS COFFEE HOUSES, BEGAN LINING THE STREETS OF NEW ORLEANS.

#### TEMPLETON 14

IT WAS IN THE EARLY 1920S THAT MANY DEFIANT RESIDENTS OF A SMALL TOWN IN IOWA BECAME OUTLAWS — PRODUCING A HIGH-CALIBER AND MUCH SOUGHT-AFTER WHISKEY KNOWN AS TEMPLETON RYE. THANKS TO ITS SMOOTH FINISH, THE AMERICAN RYE WHISKEY EARNED THE NICKNAME OF THE GOOD STUFF AND QUICKLY BROUGHT NOTORIETY TO THE TINY TOWN OF TEMPLETON WITH THE POPULATION OF ONLY 350 PEOPLE.

# WHISTLE PIG 10YR 21

LIGHT-BODIED FOR A BARREL STRENGTH WHISKEY; GREAT ORANGE AND PERFUME NOTES UP FRONT FOLLOWED BY MINT AND FINISHING SOFTLY WITH FLORAL AND FRUIT NOTES.

# WHISTLE PIG OLD WORLD 12 YR 36

THIS 86 PROOF RYE WHISKEY IS A MARRIAGE OF WHISKEYS AGED IN NEW AMERICAN OAK AND INGENIOUSLY FINISHED IN PORT. SAUTERNES AND MADEIRA CASKS

# WHISTLE PIG 15YR 46

A 92 PROOF AND THEIR OLDEST WHISKEY, THIS IS THE FIRST WHISTELE PIG PRODUCT FINISHED IN VERMONT ESTATE OAK HARVESTED RIGHT FROM THE FARM.

# RYE WHISKEY FLIGHTS 55

WHISTKE PIG 10YR RYE

AND VANILLA, FOLLOWED BY RYESPICE AND MINT

WHISTLE PIG FARMSTOCK 001

RYE SPICE, APRICOTS, HINTS OF CARAMEL PLUMS, RAISINS, DATES, AND SLIGHTLY CREAMY. LOADS HONEY

WARM, RICH, AND OF BUTTERSCOTCH AND BAKING

# AMERICAN WHISKEY

HERE ARE SOME AMERICAN WHISKEY'S THAT CAN'T BE CALLED A
BOURBON OR A RYE. THEIR MASHBILL IS NOT MADE UP OF FIFITY ONE
PERCENT CORN OR RYE. BUT THESE UNIQUE EXPRESSION STILL ARE A

TREAT TO ANY WHISKEY ENTHUSIAST

#### BERNHEIM WHEAT 18

AT ITS LAUNCH, BERNHEIM ORIGINAL STRAIGHT WHEAT WHISKEY WAS THE FIRST TRULY NEW VARIETY OF AMERICAN STRAIGHT WHEAT WHISKEY INTRODUCED SINCE PROHIBITION. BERNHEIM WAS THE ONLY STRAIGHT WHISKEY TO USE WINTER WHEAT AS THE PRIMARY GRAIN IN ITS MASHBILL, GIVING IT A SOFT, SWEET FLAVOR AND MEDIUM FINISH.

#### GEORGE DICKEL BARREL SELECT 14

FOR THE TRULY DISCERNING WHISKEY DRINKER. ONLY TEN BARRELS ARE HAND-SELECTED BY OUR DISTILLER ALLISA HENLEY FOR THIS SMALL-BATCH HANDCRAFTED WHISKEY. AGED BETWEEN 10 AND 12 YEARS.

# **GENTLEMAN JACK** 16

INSPIRED BY THE ORIGINAL GENTLEMAN DISTILLER AND OUR FOUNDER, GENTLEMAN JACK UNDERGOES A SECOND CHARCOAL MELLOWING TO ACHIEVE EXCEPTIONAL SMOOTHNES.

#### HIRSCH AMERICAN WHISKEY 20YR 37

AS THE SUN SINKS LOW AND THE COLD SETTLES IN, GRAB A BOTTLE OF CAMPFIRE AND GATHER ROUND A BLAZING FIRE TO WARM UP, WIND DOWN YOUR DAY, SHARE STORIES, AND DEEPEN FRIENDSHIPS. ONE TASTE OF THIS SWEET, SPICY AND, YES...SMOKY WHISKEY, YOU'LL KNOW HOW IT GOT ITS NAME.

# **HUDSON MANHATTAN** 23

HUDSON FOUR GRAIN BOURBON WHISKEY BRINGS TOGETHER THE DISTINCT CHARACTERISTICS OF CORN, RYE, WHEAT AND MALTED BARLEY. EACH BATCH STARTS WITH 800 POUNDS OF GRAIN WHICH IS GROUND AT THE DISTILLERY, COOKED AND FERMENTED, THEN DISTILLED TWICE.

#### **HUDSON SINGLE MALT** 23

HUDSON SINGLE MALT WHISKEY IS MADE IN THE CLASSIC FASHION WITH WHOLE GROUND MALTED BARLEY AND NOTHING ELSE. AGED IN OUR SMALL AMERICAN OAK CASKS, THIS WHISKEY IS A DEPARTURE FROM POPULAR SINGLE MALT SCOTCHES. THE NEW OAK LENDS A DEEPER WOODY AFFECT TO THE SPIRIT. RICH IN COLOR AND FULL FLAVORED, OUR SINGLE MALT IS AN AMERICAN REINTERPRETATION OF TRADITIONAL SCOTTISH AND IRISH WHISKIES.

# JACK DANIEL'S SINGLE BARREL 19

BOTTLED AT 94-PROOF, SINGLE BARREL SELECT LAYERS SUBTLE NOTES OF CARAMEL AND SPICE WITH BRIGHT FRUIT NOTES AND SWEET AROMATICS FOR A TENNESSEE WHISKEY WITH ONE-OF-A-KIND FLAVOR.

# JACK DANIEL'S SINATRA 33

SINATRA CENTURY HONORS THE 100TH BIRTHDAY OF FRANK SINATRA

# MICHTER'S AMERICAN WHISKEY 14

US-1 UNBLENDED AMERICAN WHISKEY IS AGED IN A WAY THAT UTILIZES BOURBON-SOAKED BARRELS TO ACHIEVE A RICH AND UNIQUE FLAVOR PROFILE.

# MICHTER'S SOUR MASH 17

DURING THE 1970S AND 1980S, MICHTER'S ORIGINAL SOUR MASH WHISKEY WAS THE DISTILLERY'S SINGLE MOST POPULAR PRODUCT. WHILE THE "SOUR MASH" MONIKER ORIGINATED FROM THE WHISKEY PRODUCTION PROCESS OF THE SAME NAME - WHEREBY SOME PREVIOUSLY FERMENTED MASH IS USED AS THE STARTER FOR THE NEW MASH TO BE FERMENTED, MUCH LIKE MAKING SOURDOUGH BREAD - MICHTER'S ORIGINAL SOUR MASH EARNED DISTINCTION FOR ITS UNIQUE TASTE.

# WOODFORD STRAIGHT MALT WHISKEY 21

GLOBALLY, WHISKEY IS PRESENTED IN A WIDE RANGE OF FLAVOR PROFILES, OFTEN DESCRIBED AS EITHER OLD WORLD OR NEW WORLD IN STYLE. OLD WORLD WHISKYS (SCOTCH, IRISH, ETC.) TYPICALLY HAVE A GRAIN-FOCUSED FLAVOR PROFILE AND THOSE OF THE NEW WORLD (BOURBON, TENNESSEE, ETC.) HIGHLIGHT THE IMPACT OF NEW-OAK CASK MATURATION.

# AMERICAN WHISKEY FLIGHTS 35

MICHTER'S AMERICAN

BUTTERSCOTCH,
VANILLA NOTES
AND RIPENED
FRUIT FINISH

HUDSON Single Malt

APRICOTS, LEATHER, SLIGHT CITRUS NOTES HIGH WEST

FLORAL, CARAMEL
AND BUTTERSCOTCH,
LIGHT SMOKE

# CANADIAN WHISKEY

SEVERAL HUNDRED YEARS AGO, WHEN CANADIAN DISTILLERS BEGAN ADDING SMALL AMOUNTS OF HIGHLY-FLAVOURFUL RYE GRAIN TO THEIR MASHES PEOPLE BEGAN DEMANDING THIS NEW RYE-FLAVOURED WHISKY, REFERRING TO IT SIMPLY AS "RYE". TODAY, AS FOR THE PAST TWO CENTURIES, THE TERMS "RYE WHISKY" AND "CANADIAN WHISKY" ARE USED INTERCHANGEABLY IN CANADA AND (AS DEFINED IN CANADIAN LAW) REFER TO EXACTLY THE SAME PRODUCT, WHICH GENERALLY IS



# CANADIAN CLUB DISTILLERY

HIRM WALKER'S WHISKY WAS PARTICULARLY POPULAR IN THE LATE 19TH CENTURY GENTLEMEN'S CLUBS OF THE UNITED STATES AND CANADA; HENCE IT BECAME KNOWN AS "CLUB WHISKY". WALKER ORIGINALLY POSITIONED THE WHISKY AS A PREMIUM LIQUOR, PITCHING IT NOT ONLY ON ITS SMOOTHNESS AND PURITY, BUT ALSO THE LENGTH OF THE AGING PROCESS.

CANADIAN CLUB 12

# CROWN ROYAL DISTILLERY

NESTLED ALONG THE WESTERN SHORE OF LAKE WINNIPEG IN MANITOBA LIES THE SMALL VILLAGE OF GIMLI, WHERE A DEDICATED GROUP OF WORKERS GIVE THEIR TIME AND PASSION TO OVERSEE THE CREATION OF CROWN ROYAL BLENDED CANADIAN WHISKY.

CROWN ROYAL 13

CROWN ROYAL RESERVE 15

CROWN ROYAL XO 21

# JAPANESE WHISKY

THE PRODUCTION OF JAPANESE WHISKY BEGAN AS A CONSCIOUS EFFORT TO RECREATE THE STYLE OF SCOTCH WHISKY. PIONEERS LIKE TAKETSURU CAREFULLY STUDIED THE PROCESS OF MAKING SCOTCH WHISKY, AND WENT TO GREAT LENGTHS IN AN ATTEMPT TO RECREATE THAT PROCESS IN JAPAN.

#### YAMAZAKI DISTILLERY

IN 1923, SHINJIRO TORII, THE FOUNDER OF SUNTORY, BUILT JAPAN'S FIRST MALT WHISKY DISTILLERY IN THE VALE OF YAMAZAKI. THE DISTILLERY'S LOCATION ON THE OUTSKIRTS OF JAPAN'S ANCIENT CAPITAL OF KYOTO OFFERED ACCESS TO A GOOD WATER SUPPLY, DIVERSITY OF CLIMATE AND HIGH HUMIDITY—A DESIRABLE ENVIRONMENT FOR THE PRODUCTION AND MATURATION OF WHISKY.

YAMAZAKI 12YR 35 YAMAZAKI 18YR 100 YAMAZAKI 18 MIZUNARA 350

# HAKUSHU DISTILLERY

THE HAKUSHU DISTILLERY WAS ESTABLISHED IN 1973, IN THE FOREST ON THE SLOPES OF MOUNT KAIKOMA. IN 1981, IT WAS EXPANDED BY THE COMMISSIONING OF A SECOND, HAKUSHU EAST, SITE, NEAR THE ORIGINAL SITE, NOW CALLED HAKUSHU WEST.

HAKUSHU 12YR 24 HAKUSHU 18YR 80

#### HIBIKI

"KANZEN" OR COMPLETE, HIBIKI® WHISKY IS A HARMONIOUS BLEND OF INNUMEROUS MALT AND GRAIN WHISKIES WHICH ARE METICULOUSLY BLENDED TO CREATE A FULL ORCHESTRA OF FLAVORS AND AROMAS.

HIBIKI HARMONY 27 HIBIKI 21 120

#### TOKI

A VIVID BLEND OF WHISKIES FROM SUNTORY'S HAKUSHU, YAMAZAKI, AND CHITA DISTILLERIES, SUNTORY WHISKY TOKI™ FEATURES THE QUINTESSENTIAL CHARACTERISTICS OF A SUNTORY WHISKY BLEND

TOKI 20

# YOICHI DISTILLERY

NIKKA'S FIRST DISTILLERY BUILT IN 1934. THE FOUNDER MASATAKA TAKETSURU CHOSE YOICHI IN HOKKAIDO BECAUSE OF THE SIMILAR ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS TO SCOTLAND

YOICHI 62

#### MIYAGIKYO DISTILLERY

THE MIYAGIKYO DISTILLERY IS ALSO IN NORTHERN JAPAN, IN SENDAI MIYAGI PREFECTURE, NORTHERN HONSHU. ENCLOSED BY MOUNTAINS AND SANDWICHED BETWEEN TWO RIVERS. SENDAI'S FRESH WATER, SUITABLE HUMIDITY AND CRISP AIR PRODUCE SOFT AND MILD MALT.

MIYAGIKYO 37

## TAKETSURU PURE MALT

TAKETSURU PURE MALT IS A COMBINATION OF WHISKY FROM BOTH NIKKA DISTILLERIES: YOICHI AND MIYAGIKYO. IT'S MATURED IN A COMBINATION OF SHERRY BUTTS, BOURBON BARRELS AND NEW AMERICAN OAK. ITS GENTLE MALT FLAVOR, FRUITINESS AND WELL-BALANCED APPROACHABILITY MAKE IT A PERFECT ENTRY POINT INTO THE RANGE OF NIKKA WHISKIES

TAKETSURU 28

TAKETSURU 17YR 100

TAKETSURU 21YR 120

#### NIKKA COFFEY

THIS GRAIN WHISKY IS DISTILLED IN A "COFFEY STILL", WHICH IS A VERY TRADITIONAL AND RARE PATENT STILL NIKKA IMPORTED FROM SCOTLAND IN 1963. THE COFFEY STILL PRODUCES A COMPLEX WHISKY WITH A MELLOW AND SWEET TASTE ORIGINATING FROM THE GRAIN ITSELF. PLEASE ENJOY THE UNIQUENESS OF THIS WHISKY WHICH NIKKA OFFERS TO THE CONNOISSEURS.

COFFEY GRAIN WHISKEY 16

# MARS DISTILLERY

IN 1985, HOMBO BREWING, A JAPANESE "SHOCHU" MAKER FROM KAGOSHIMA PREFECTURE ON THE ISLAND OF KYUSHU, FOUNDED THE SHINSHU DISTILLERY IN MIYATA VILLAGE IN NAGANO PREFECTURE AS A BASE FOR THE PRODUCTION OF WHISKY AND BRANDY.

IWAI 18

IWAI TRADITIONAL 22

# CHICHIBU DISTILLERY

CHICHIBU DISTILLERY IS A JAPANESE WHISKY DISTILLERY. FOUNDED IN 2004 BY ICHIRO AKUTO, AND OPERATIONAL FROM 2008, IT WAS THE FIRST NEW JAPANESE DISTILLERY SINCE 1973. IT IS LOCATED AT CHICHIBU, A CITY IN SAITAMA PREFECTURE, JAPAN.

ICHIRO MALT & GRAIN 38
ICHIRO THE FLOOR MALT 75
ICHIRO PORT PIPE 110

#### WHITE OAK DISTILLERY

EIGASHIMA DISTILLERY, LOCATED IN AKASHI CITY NEAR KOBE, JAPAN, IS BOTH THE COUNTRY'S OLDEST AND SMALLEST WHISKY DISTILLERY, AND PERHAPS ITS MOST MYSTERIOUS AS WELL. FOUNDED IN 1888, THE DISTILLERY IS BEST-KNOWN FOR ITS PRODUCTION OF SAKE AND SHOCHU. NEW "WHITE OAK" FACILITIES.

AKASHI UME 13

AKASHI EIGASHIMA 20

AKASHI SHERRY CASK 20

# JAPANESE WHISKY CEREMONY 40

PRESENTED TABLESIDE,
SERVED WITH AN ICE SPHERE & PAIRING ESSENCE

# HAKUSHU 23

BASIL, PINE NEEDLE, GREEN APPLESPICE, MINT, KIWI

# SCOTTISH WHISKY

SCOTCH WHISKY EVOLVED FROM A SCOTTISH DRINK CALLED UISGE BEATHA, WHICH MEANS "WATER OF LIFE". THE EARLIEST RECORD OF DISTILLATION IN SCOTLAND OCCURRED AS LONG AGO AS 1494, AS DOCUMENTED IN THE EXCHEQUER ROLLS, WHICH WERE RECORDS OF ROYAL INCOME AND EXPENDITURE.



#### LOWLANDS

PERCHING JUST ABOVE ENGLAND, THE LOWLANDS CAN PLAY TRUANT FROM PEAT OR SALINITY. TRIPLE DISTILLED MALTS ARE CHARACTERISTIC OF THE REGION, OFFERING A GENTLE, ELEGANT PALATE REMINISCENT OF GRASS, HONEYSUCKLE, CREAM, GINGER, TOFFEE, TOAST AND CINNAMON.

AUCHENTOSHAN 21YR 59

AUCHENTOSHAN THREE WOOD 19

GLENKINCHIE 12YR 14

# HIGHLANDS & ISLANDS

FRUITCAKE AND OAK FLIRT WITH HEATHER AND SMOKE IN HIGHLAND WHISKIES. WILD SEAS AND IMPENETRABLE MOORLAND DOMINATE THE LANDSCAPE, CREATING A BREEDING GROUND FOR POWERFUL PEATY DRAMS, WHILST STILL LEAVING ROOM FOR FLORAL, SILKY ELEGANCE.

THE VERSATILITY OF THE ISLANDS ACCOMMODATES BOTH FEATHERY CITRUS FLAVOURS AND SMOKING PEATY NOSES. BETWEEN THEM, ARRAN, MULL, JURA, SKYE AND ORKNEY CHAMPION BRINE, OIL, BLACK PEPPER, HEATHER AND HONEY. FOR CHALLENGING, VOLCANIC DRAMS FULL OR MARITIME NOTES THAT ARE ANYTHING BUT TAME, ISLAND MALTS ARE YOUR CALLING.

ARRAN MACHRIE MOOR PEATE 17

ARRAN 14YR 18

ARRAN 18YR 32

DALMORE 12YR 17

DALMORE 15YR 31

DALMORE 18YR 56

DALMORE 25YR 233

DALMORE CIGAR MALT 40

DALMORE KING ALEXANDER III 58

GLENFIDDICH 12YR 16

GLENFIDDICH 15YR 20

GLENFIDDICH 18YR 39

GLENMORANGIE 10YR 17

GLENMORANGIE TUSAIL 30

GLENMORANGIE 12YR NECTAR 24

GLENMORANGIE 18YR 38

GLENMORANGIE 25YR 112

JURA 10YR 18

JURA SUPERSTITION 20

MACALLAN 12YR 18

MACALLAN 12YR DOUBLE WOOD 20

MACALLAN 15YR 30

MACALLAN 18YR 60

MACALLAN 21YR 130

MACALLAN 25YR 228

MACALLAN RARE CASK 72

OBAN 14YR 22

OLD PULTENEY 12YR 13

OLD PULTENEY 21YR 39

TALISKER 10YR 19

# ISLAY

ISLAY MIGHT BE THE SOUTHERNMOST ISLAND OF THE INNER HEBRIDES, BUT IT'S NO LESS RUGGED, WINDSWEPT OR BARREN THAN ITS ISOLATED COUNTERPARTS. ISLAY MALTS ARE PUNGENT WITH PEAT, SMOKE AND SALINITY, REVEALING THEIR COMPLEXITY LAYER AFTER LAYER.

ARDBEG 10YR 19

ARDBEG UIGEADAIL 23

BRUICHLADDICH

"THE LADDIE" 10YR 16

BRUICHLADDICH 2003 ORGANIC 25

BOWMORE 12YR 13

BOWMORE 15YR 21

BOWMORE 25YR 83

BUNNAHABHAIN 25 YR 132

KILCHOMAN 16

KILCHOMAN SAUTERN 30

HIGHLAND PARK 12YR 16

HIGHLAND PARK 15YR 25

HIGHLANDPARK 18YR 37

HIGHLAND PARK 25YR 150

LAGAVULIN 16YR 25

LAPHROAIG 10YR 15

# SPEYSIDE

SPEYSIDE IS THE WHISKY MANHATTAN: THE MOST DENSELY POPULATED WHISKY REGION IN THE WORLD SITS IN A FERTILE VALLEY OF RIVERS AND GLENS. HOME TO OVER HALF OF SCOTLAND'S DISTILLERIES, SPEYSIDE MALTS FROM THESE FIFTY OR SO DISTILLERIES ARE KNOWN FOR BEING FRUGAL WITH PEAT AND LAVISH WITH NUTTY FRUIT FLAVOURS. APPLE, PEAR, HONEY, VANILLA AND SPICE ALL HAVE A PART TO PLAY IN THE SPEYSIDE WHISKIES

BALVENIE 12YR DOUBLEWOOD 22

BALVENIE 14YR CARIBBEAN 22

BALVENIE 15YR SINGLE BARREL 31

BALVENIE 17YR DOUBLE WOOD 40

BALVENIE 21YR PORTWOOD 57

BALVENIE 30YR 223

BENROMACH 10YR 18

BENROMACH 30YR 113

GLENLIVET 12YR 16

GLENLIVET 15YR FRENCH OAK 23

GLENLIVET 16YR NADURRA 27

GLENLIVET 18YR 34

GLENLIVET 21YR ARCHIVE 70

GLENLIVET 25YR 113

GLENROTHES 2001 22

MORTLACH 25YR 78

TAMDHU 10YR 15

#### CAMPBELTOWN

DESPITE THE REGION'S CONTRACTION, THE MALTS PRODUCED ARE FIERCELY ENDURING AND DISTINCTIVE. WET WOOL, SALT, SMOKE, FRUIT, VANILLA AND TOFFEE ARE EMBRACED, ABANDONED AND COCKTAILED IN THE VARIOUS MALTS OF CAMPBELTOWN

SPRINGBANK 10YR 21 SPRINGBANK 18YR 36.

# BLENDED SCOTTISH WHISKY

BLENDED SCOTCH WHISKY CONSTITUTES ABOUT 90% OF THE WHISKY PRODUCED IN SCOTLAND. BLENDED SCOTCH WHISKIES CONTAIN BOTH MALT WHISKY AND GRAIN WHISKY. PRODUCERS COMBINE THE VARIOUS MALTS AND GRAIN WHISKIES TO PRODUCE A CONSISTENT BRAND STYLE.

BUCHANAN 12YR 15 BUCHANAN 18YR 27

BUCHANAN RED SEAL 45 CHIVAS REGAL 12YR 14

CHIVAS REGAL 18YR 28

CHIVAS ROYAL SALUTE 21YR 29

CHIVAS REGAL 25YR 87

DEWAR'S WHITE 13 DEWAR'S 12YR 13

DEWAR'S 18YR 21

DEWAR'S SIGNATURE 51

J&B 12

JOHNNIE WALKER BLACK 15

JOHNNIE WALKER GOLD LABEL 31

JOHNNIE WALKER GREEN LABEL 25

JOHNNIE WALKER BLUE LABEL 72

JOHNNIE WALKER ODYSSEY 190

OLD PARR 16

# IRISH WHISKEY

IRISH WHISKEY WAS ONE OF THE EARLIEST DISTILLED DRINKS IN EUROPE, ARISING AROUND THE 12TH CENTURY. IT IS BELIEVED THAT IRISH MONKS BROUGHT THE TECHNIQUE OF DISTILLING PERFUMES BACK TO IRELAND FROM THEIR TRAVELS TO THE MEDITERRANEAN COUNTRIES AROUND 1000 A.D. THE IRISH THEN MODIFIED THIS TECHNIQUE TO OBTAIN A DRINKABLE SPIRIT. WHISKEY WAS FIRST RECORDED IN IRELAND IN 1405



#### BUSHMILLS DISTILLERY

IN THE SMALL VILLAGE OF BUSHMILLS, SETTLED ON THE BANKS OF THE RIVER YOU'LL FIND THE OLDEST WORKING DISTILLERY IN IRELAND. A PLACE WHERE FAMILY AND FRIENDS HAVE WORKED FOR GENERATIONS, IN A SMALL NORTHERN IRISH VILLAGE THAT FOR OVER 400 YEARS HAS KEPT TO THE PHILOSOPHY THAT HAND CRAFTING SMALL BATCHES IS THE WAY TO PRODUCE BEAUTIFULLY SMOOTH TASTING IRISH WHISKEY.NEW "WHITE OAK" FACILITIES.

BUSHMILLS 12 BLACK BUSH 16

#### JAMESON DISTILLERY

IT'S A CODE JOHN JAMESON LIVED BY, A CODE HE EMBODIED. WHEN HE STEPPED OFF THAT SHIP IN DUBLIN TO START HIS DISTILLERY, HE DID SO WITH BRAVERY. WITH A CLEAR VISION AND A TIRELESS PASSION. A PASSION FOR HIS IRISH WHISKEY, EACH STEP OF THE PROCESS FROM GRAIN TO GLASS.

JAMESON 12

JAMESON BLACK BARREL 14

JAMESON GOLD RESERVE 32

# KNAPPOGUE DISTILLERY

IN 1966, MARK EDWIN ANDREWS PURCHASED KNAPPOGUE CASTLE, A 15TH CENTURY CASTLE IN IRELAND, WHICH WAS THEN IN RUINS. HE AND HIS WIFE, A PROMINENT ARCHITECT, THEN EMBARKED ON AN AMBITIOUS PROGRAM OF RESTORATION, IN AN EFFORT TO RETURN THE STRUCTURE TO ITS ORIGINAL STATE OF GLORY AND GRANDEUR. IT WAS AROUND THIS TIME THAT ANDREWS BEGAN BUYING CASKS OF FINE POT STILL WHISKEY FROM TOP DISTILLERIES IN THE COUNTRY. THE CASKS WERE FURTHER AGED AND BOTTLED UNDER WHAT IS NOW THE KNAPPOGUE CASTLE LABEL

KNAPPOGUE 13

# GREEN SPOT DISTILLERY

IN 1887, ROBERT MITCHELL, A GENTLEMAN OF NOT INCONSIDERABLE BUSINESS ACUMEN, EXPANDED THE BUSINESS INTO WHISKEY BONDING, MOVING SHORTLY THEREAFTER TO NEW PREMISES AROUND THE CORNER TO NO.21 KILDARE STREET. THE FAMILY FIRST COMMENCED RETAILING THE VENERABLE GREEN SPOT WHISKEY IN 1933 AT WHICH TIME ONE COULD PURCHASE "JOHN JAMESON & SON 10 YEAR OLD GREEN SEAL @ 180/-PER DOZEN"

RED BREAST 12YR- 22 RED BREAST 15YR- 31 RED BREAST 21YR 77 GREEN SPOT 19 YELLOW SPOT -29

# TEELING DISTILLERY

DUBLIN HAS TRADITIONALLY BEEN THE HEART OF THE IRISH WHISKEY INDUSTRY. DURING WALTER TEELING'S TIME THERE WERE OVER 37 DIFFERENT DISTILLERIES IN DUBLIN. THE LIBERTIES AREA OF DUBLIN IN PARTICULAR WAS RECOGNISED AS THE EPICENTRE FOR DUBLIN WHISKEY AND WAS DUBBED THE 'GOLDEN TRIANGLE' DUE TO THE NUMBER OF DISTILLERIES CLUSTERED IN A ONE MILE RADIUS. DURING THE 19TH CENTURY DUBLIN WHISKEY BECAME GLOBALLY RECOGNISED AS THE PREMIER WHISKEY IN THE WORLD.

TEELING SINGLE MALT 12
TEELING SINGLE BARREL 15

# TULLAMORE DEW DISTILLERY

IN THE SMALL VILLAGE OF BUSHMILLS, SETTLED ON THE BANKS OF THE RIVER YOU'LL FIND THE OLDEST WORKING DISTILLERY IN IRELAND. A PLACE WHERE FAMILY AND FRIENDS HAVE WORKED FOR GENERATIONS, IN A SMALL NORTHERN IRISH VILLAGE THAT FOR OVER 400 YEARS HAS KEPT TO THE PHILOSOPHY THAT HAND CRAFTING SMALL BATCHES IS THE WAY TO PRODUCE BEAUTIFULLY SMOOTH TASTING IRISH WHISKEY.NEW "WHITE OAK" FACILITIES.

TULLAMORE DEW 15YR 21

# INDIAN WHISKY

THE DRINKING OF SCOTCH WHISKY WAS INTRODUCED TO INDIA
IN THE NINETEENTH CENTURY, DURING THE BRITISH RAJ. IN
THE LATE 1820S, EDWARD DYER MOVED FROM ENGLAND TO SET UP
THE FIRST BREWERY IN INDIA AT KASAULI. THE BREWERY WAS SOON
SHIFTED TO NEARBY SOLAN AS THERE WAS AN ABUNDANT
SUPPLY OF FRESH SPRINGWATER THERE. THE KASAULI BREWERY SITE
WAS CONVERTED TO A DISTILLERY BECOMING INDIA'S
FIRST DISTILLERY, WHICH IS CURRENTLY OPERATED BY MOHAN MEAKIN.



#### JOHN DISTILLERY

WITH THE HELP OF THEIR MASTER DISTILLER, MICHAEL D'SOUZA, THEY SKILLFULLY DREW OUT THE STORIES OF GOA IN OUR SINGLE MALTS. TO BRING THEM ALIVE, THEY SET UP A DISTILLERY WITH THE BEST OF TIME-TESTED PROCESSES AND NEW-AGE TECHNOLOGIES. THEY CALLED IN EXPERTS FROM THE UK TO INSTALL A SET OF TRADITIONALLY DESIGNED COPPER POT STILLS, WITH A PRODUCTION CAPACITY OF 3000 LITRES A DAY.

#### BRILLIANCE 19

ALL THE BRILLIANCE OF GOA IS BOTTLED UP IN THIS SINGLE MALT. ITS SPARKLING HUES ARE REMINISCENT OF SUN-KISSED BEACHES. THE SIX-ROW BARLEY FOR THIS WHISKY COMES FROM THE FOOTHILLS OF THE HIMALAYAS. BRILLIANCE IS MATURED IN BOURBON CASKS, TO GIVE YOU ABSOLUTE SENSORY DELIGHT.

#### EDITED 20

FOR THE EXTRAORDINARY. THEY POURED FORTH ALL THEIR MASTERY INTO CRAFTING THIS SINGLE MALT. THE HINT OF PEAT HAS BEEN SKILLFULLY CREATED FROM DISCREETLY CHOSEN CASK PROFILES. ALL TO DELIGHT THE TRUE WHISKY CONNOISSEUR.

#### CLASSIC SELECT CASK 28

EXPLORE TROPICAL GOA IN EVERY SIP OF THE SELECT CASK CLASSIC. THE LUSH FRESHNESS OF THIS SINGLE MALT ENVELOPS YOU FROM THE VERY BEGINNING. TO GIVE YOU THIS EXPERIENCE, WE'VE MATURED IT IN SELECTIVELY CHOSEN CASK PROFILES AND BOTTLED IT WITHOUT CHILL FILTRATION, AT CASK STRENGTH.

#### PEATED 29

ONE NEVER TIRES OF GOA. FROM EXPLORING ITS VARIOUS PERSONALITIES, ITS PAST, ITS PRESENT, ITS SHEER DECADENCE OR PERKY CHEER. FOR THE TRUE EXPLORER, GOA ALWAYS HAS A SURPRISE TUCKED UP ITS SLEEVE. MUCH LIKE THE PAUL JOHN SELECT CASK PEATED. THIS SINGLE MALT ASTONISHES EVEN A SEASONED WHISKY AFICIONADO. UNEXPECTED FLAVOURS BALANCE EACH OTHER, OFFERING THE PERFECT TIPPLE

#### KANYA 61

HIS EXOTIC UNPEATED EXPRESSION FROM THE SUNNY SHORES OF GOA, ENCAPSULATES A TENDER INNOCENCE ENHANCED WITH HINTS OF HONEYED FRUITINESS AND A SOFT TINGE OF SPICE.

MATURED FOR 7 YEARS IN AMERICAN WHITE OAK CASKS, ITS DELECTABLE AROMAS OF CITRUSY SPICE AND TROPICAL FRUIT LURES YOU TO SAVOUR ITS CREAMY, BUTTERSCOTCH SWEETNESS. THE SATISFYING FINISH OF TOASTED OAK WITH WARM WAFTS OF SPICE HAS JUST THE SLIGHTEST HINT OF SALT, MAKING IT EVER MORE MEMORABLE.



THE ORIGINS OF BRANDY WERE CLEARLY TIED TO THE

DEVELOPMENT OF DISTILLATION. WHILE THE PROCESS WAS KNOWN

IN CLASSICAL TIMES, IT WASN'T USED FOR SIGNIFICANT BEVERAGE

PRODUCTION UNTIL THE 15TH CENTURY.

INITIALLY WINE WAS DISTILLED AS A PRESERVATION METHOD AND AS A WAY TO MAKE IT EASIER FOR MERCHANTS TO TRANSPORT. IT IS ALSO THOUGHT THAT WINE WAS ORIGINALLY DISTILLED TO LESSEN THE TAX WHICH WAS ASSESSED BY VOLUME. THE INTENT WAS TO ADD THE WATER REMOVED BY DISTILLATION BACK TO THE BRANDY SHORTLY BEFORE CONSUMPTION. IT WAS DISCOVERED THAT AFTER HAVING BEEN STORED IN WOODEN CASKS, THE RESULTING PRODUCT HAD IMPROVED OVER THE ORIGINAL DISTILLED SPIRIT.

#### COGNAC

COURVOISIER XO 59

HENNESSY VS 15

HENNESSY VSOP 24

HENNESSY XO 64

HENNESSY RICHARD 560

HENNESSY PARADIS IMPERIAL 300
HARDY XO 34
REMY MARTIN VSOP 18
REMY MARTIN XO 46
REMY MARTIN LOUIS XIII 300

#### ARMAGNAC

DOMAINE D'ESPERENCE 1998 20

# GRAPPA

NONINO CHARDONNAY 18
POLI MOSCATO- 29
TIGANELLO 24

#### CALVADOS

BUSNEL PAYS D'AUGE VSOP 16 NOBLE DAME 12

#### PISCO

MACCHU PISCO 12

# BRANDY

CARDENAL MENDOZA 22 GERMAIN ROBIN XO 17 GERMAIN ROBIN APPLE 16
GERMAIN ROBIN 15



# RUM & CACHACA

THE FIRST DISTILLATION OF RUM TOOK PLACE ON THE SUGARCANE PLANTATIONS OF THE CARIBBEAN IN THE 17TH CENTURY. PLANTATION SLAVES FIRST DISCOVERED MOLASSES, A BYPRODUCT OF THE SUGAR REFINING PROCESS, COULD BE FERMENTED INTO ALCOHOL. LATER, DISTILLATION OF THESE ALCOHOLIC BYPRODUCTS CONCENTRATED THE ALCOHOL AND REMOVED IMPURITIES, PRODUCING THE FIRST TRUE RUMS. TRADITION SUGGESTS RUM FIRST ORIGINATED ON THE ISLAND OF BARBADOS. HOWEVER, IN THE DECADE OF THE 1620S, RUM PRODUCTION WAS RECORDED IN BRAZIL. A LIQUID IDENTIFIED AS RUM HAS BEEN FOUND IN A TIN BOTTLE FOUND ON THE SWEDISH WARSHIP VASA, WHICH SANK IN 1628.

#### R U M

APPLETON SIGNATURE BLEND 12
BACARDI SUPERIOR 12
BARBANCOURT 15YR 16
CAPTAIN MORGAN SPICED 12
DIPLOMATICO RESERVA 18
DON PANCHO 18YR 20
DON PANCHO 30YR 37
FACUNDO NEO 14

FACUNDO PARAÍSO 40

FLOR DE CAÑA 12

GOSLING'S BLACK SEAL 12

MT. GAY ECLIPSE 12

MYERS'S ORIGINAL DARK 12

PYRAT XO 13

ZACAPA CENTENARIO 23YR 17

ZACAPA XO 38

### CACHAÇA

LEBLON 12 YAGUARA BRANCA 12



GIN IS A SPIRIT WHICH DERIVES ITS PREDOMINANT FLAVOUR FROM
JUNIPER BERRIES. FROM ITS EARLIEST ORIGINS IN THE MIDDLE
AGES, GIN HAS EVOLVED FROM A HERBAL MEDICINE TO AN OBJECT
OF COMMERCE IN THE SPIRITS INDUSTRY. GIN WAS DEVELOPED
ON THE BASIS OF THE OLDER JENEVER, AND BECAME POPULAR IN
GREAT BRITAIN WHEN WILLIAM OF ORANGE, LEADER OF THE DUTCH
REPUBLIC, OCCUPIED THE ENGLISH, SCOTTISH AND IRISH THRONES
WITH HIS WIFE MARY. GIN IS ONE OF THE BROADEST CATEGORIES OF
SPIRITS, REPRESENTED BY PRODUCTS OF VARIOUS ORIGINS, STYLES,
AND FLAVOUR PROFILES THAT ALL REVOLVE AROUND JUNIPER AS A
COMMON INGREDIENT.

THE WORD "VODKA" WAS RECORDED FOR THE FIRST TIME IN 1405 IN AKTA GRODZKIE, THE COURT DOCUMENTS FROM THE PALATINATE OF SANDOMIERZ IN POLAND. AT THE TIME, THE WORD VODKA (WÓDKA) REFERRED TO MEDICINES AND COSMETIC PRODUCTS, WHILE THE BEVERAGE WAS CALLED GORZAŁKA (FROM THE OLD POLISH GORZEĆ MEANING "TO BURN"), WHICH IS ALSO THE SOURCE OF UKRAINIAN HORILKA. THE WORD VODKA WRITTEN IN CYRILLIC APPEARED FIRST IN 1533, IN RELATION TO A MEDICINAL DRINK BROUGHT FROM POLAND TO RUSSIA BY THE MERCHANTS OF KIEVAN RUS'.

### GIN

AVIATION 12
BARR HILL 14
BEEFEATER 12

BOMBAY SAPPHIRE 12

HENDRICK'S 13 MONKEY 47 15

PLYMOUTH 12 TANQUERAY 12

TANQUERAY NO.10 14

#### VODKA

ABSOLUT 13
ABSOLUT ELYX 18

BELUGA 19

BELVEDERE 13

CHOPIN 13 CIROC 13 GREY GOOSE 13 KETEL ONE 13

SKYY 13

STOLICHNAYA 13

STOLICHNAYA ELIT 19

TITO'S 13

#### FLAVORED & INFUSED VODKA

GREY GOOSE CITRON 13
GREY GOOSE ORANGE 13
GREY GOOSE PEAR 13

STOLICHNAYA RAZBERI 13 STOLICHNAYA VANIL 13



TEQUILA WAS FIRST PRODUCED IN THE 16TH CENTURY NEAR THE LOCATION OF THE CITY OF TEQUILA, WHICH WAS NOT OFFICIALLY ESTABLISHED UNTIL 1666. THE AZTEC PEOPLE HAD PREVIOUSLY MADE A FERMENTED BEVERAGE FROM THE AGAVE PLANT, LONG BEFORE THE SPANISH ARRIVED IN 1521. WHEN THE SPANISH CONQUISTADORS RAN OUT OF THEIR OWN BRANDY, THEY BEGAN TO DISTILL AGAVE TO PRODUCE ONE OF NORTH AMERICA'S FIRST INDIGENOUS DISTILLED SPIRITS.

### BLANCO / SILVER / PLATA

CASAMIGOS 14

CASA DRAGONES 80

CLASE AZUL 15

DON JULIO 14

ESPOLON 13

HERRADURA 13
PATRON 13
ROCA PATRON 14
VOLCAN 14

## REPOSADO

CASAMIGOS 17
CLASE AZUL 20
DON JULIO 15

HERRADURA 14 ROCA PATRON 15

### AÑEJO

CASAMIGOS 19
CLASE AZUL 89
DON JULIO 19
DON JULIO 70 19

DON JULIO 1942 37 HERRADURA 19 ROCA PATRON 19 VOLCAN 18

# EXTRA AÑEJO

CLASE AZUL ULTRA 225

JOSE CUERVO RESERVA DE LA

FAMILIA 36

PATRON GRAN BURDEOS 118

#### MEZCAL

DEL MAGUEY VIDA 14

GRACIAS A DIOS JOVEN 13



# APERITIF, DIGESTIF, AMARO, ABSINTHE & VERMOUTH

**DESCRIPTION HERE** 

#### **APERITIF**

APEROL 12

CAMPARI 12

CAPPELLETTI 12

COCCHI AMERICANO 12 LILLET BLANC 12 PIMM'S #1 12

## DIGESTIF

B&B 12

CHARTREUSE (YELLOW) 14

CHARTREUSE (GREEN) 14

CHARTREUSE (YELLOW V.E.P) 35

CHARTREUSE (GREEN V.E.P) 35

DRAMBUIE 12

FRANGELICO 12

GRAND MARNIER 14

GRAND MARNIER 100YR 45

LUXARDO AMARETTO 12

LUXARDO LIMONCELLO 12

#### AMARO

BONAL 14

AMARGO-VALLET 14

AVERNA 12

FERNET BRANCA 12

LEATHERBEE 14

MONTE NEGRO 12

NONINO 12

CHYNAR 14

# ABSINTHE & ANISE

HERBSAINT 12

MOLINARI SAMBUCA WHITE 12

ROMANA SAMBUCA BLACK 12

CORSAIR ABSINTHE 18
PERNOD 12

#### **VERMOUTH**

CARPANO ANTICA FORMULA 12 COCCHI DI TORINO 12 CONTRATTO BIANCO 12



BEER IS ONE OF THE OLDEST BEVERAGES HUMANS

HAVE PRODUCED, DATING BACK TO AT LEAST THE FIFTH

MILLENNIUM BC AND RECORDED IN THE WRITTEN HISTORY

OF ANCIENT EGYPT AND MESOPOTAMIA AND WAS SPREAD

THROUGHOUT WORLD.

#### LOCAL

CONCRETE BEACH SOLA IPA 7

KEY WEST SUNSET ALE 7

#### DOMESTIC

ANCHOR STEAM 8

MILLER LITE 7

OMMEGANG HENNEPIN 12

# IMPORTED

AYINGER BRAUWEISSE 9

AMSTEL LIGHT 7

GUINNESS EXTRA STOUT 8

HEINEKEN 7

HITACHINO RED RICE ALE- 12

ORVAL 13

PACIFICO CLARA 7

STELLA ARTOIS 8

WEIHENSTEPHANER 8